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Office of Procurement Services
P.O. Box 7800 • 315 W. Main St., Suite 416 • Tavares, FL 32778
SOLICTATION: Courthouse Administration Cameras – Phase 2				08/26/2024

Vendors are responsible for the receipt and acknowledgement of all addenda to a solicitation. Confirm acknowledgement by including an electronically completed copy of this addendum with submittal.  Failure to acknowledge each addendum may prevent the submittal from being considered for award.
THIS ADDENDUM CHANGES THE DATE FOR RECEIPT OF PROPOSALS TO SEPTEMBER 5, 2024 @ 3:00PM (EST)

QUESTIONS/RESPONSES
1. Question: Is the 180-day completion time negotiable?
Response: Yes
2. Question: The SFP modules requested state that 133 are needed. Was this a typo?
Response: The 133 number is correct. We are moving from Cat6/Mulitmode fiber to SM. The number of SFTs are needed for the switch fabric.
3. Question: Will an onsite contact be available to allow access to our technicians daily?
Response: Yes
4. Question: Is the intercom system IP-based or conventional?
Response; IP-based
5. Question: What models are you using for your Telecor intercoms?
Response: eSeries
6. Question: Are the call-ups for the intercom controlled by the Telecor software or the PLC system?
Response: The Telecor system utilizes OmniServer and Aveva to send ASCII over the Moxa devices to callup the cameras in Avigilon
7. Question: Does The FlexBox require CFP support?
Response: The FlexBox does not require CFP support
8. Question: Are we running fiber trunk for all switches or camera-related?
Response: The fiber riser drawing is to provide interconnections between network devices. The scope of work additional calls for outdoor cameras to be over fiber.
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Firm Name:  Click or tap here to enter text.
I hereby certify that my electronic signature has the same legal effect as if made under oath; that I am an authorized representative of this vendor and/or empowered to execute this submittal on behalf of the vendor.  
Signature of Legal Representative Submitting this Bid:  Click or tap here to enter text.
Date: Click or tap to enter a date.
Print Name: Click or tap here to enter text.
Title: Click or tap here to enter text.
Primary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
Secondary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
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